Kunal Rajesh Pardeshi

Android Application Developer https://kunal-pardeshi.firebaseapp.com/

PERSONAL PROFILE

An Android Developer with over one and half years of experience of mobile application development in broad range of industry including pos system, restaurant apps, customer shopping app and social media application.

Dedicated to adopt new technologies to maximize development efficiency, work with bright minded colleagues and mentors to understand and achieve my full potential.

CERTIFICATIONS -----







Linux Workshop **IIT Bombay**

PROJECTS & WORK EXPERIENCE ---

WORK EXPERIENCE

JhaMobi Technologies Pvt Ltd Android Developer (Oct 2016 to present)

Working as android and react native developer at client side Microtelecom on Android & iOS apps which includes Customer shopping app and Store Manager app and mobile POS

Job Role: To design and develop a native android application as per clients requirements

Hosting Recipe Technologies Pvt Ltd

Intern as Android Developer (July 2016 - September 2016)

Worked as an Intern for 3 months on a native android applica-

Job Role: To research, design and develop the product.

Freelancer

Android Developer (Nov 2017 to present)

Worked on few startup products as a freelancer to design and develop the product.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES --

Member of Runner-Up Team at School Level Football

Team lead of Art Team in Sinhgad Techtonic Event.

Team Lead of Engineering Level Project.

HOBBIES & INTEREST











S.no 88/3, Mohammadwadi kunalpardeshi280@gmail.com Road, Hadapsar, Pune - 60

+91-9923562042

EDUCATION -----

FELIX-IT SYSTEMS

Professional Training and Certification on Android Application Development

SAVITRIBAI PHULE PUNE UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Engineering ($\mbox{\rm BE}$) from RMD Sinhgad School of Engineering with First class.

KENDRIYA VIDYALAYA SOUTHERN COMMAND

April 1999 - August 2011

Completed 10th and 12th Std from CBSE Board.

SKILLS	
Core Java	///////////////////////////////////////

Android SDK MVP Design Pattern React Native **Javascript Android Studio**

Linux GIT HTML & CSS

BootStrap Flutter *||||||*|||

PERSONAL SKILLS

LEADERSHIP &

MANAGEMENT

Marathi =



OUICK I FARNER



FAILURE TACKLING



COMMUNICATIVE

Hindi	_
English	

LANGUAGE -----